

Introduction

This booklet includes equivalence statements, and acceptance letters issued by higher education bodies in India including universities. Cambridge International AS and A Levels, Cambridge IGCSE and Cambridge O levels have long been recognized by the Association of Indian Universities (AIU) and this information is published in the 'Equivalence of Foreign degrees' published by the AIU. We work closely with universities and other higher education bodies in India to ensure candidates with Cambridge qualifications are able to progress into the Indian education system.

A note about this document:

<u>search</u>

 Statements from universities and other higher education institutions not listed in this document are available in Cambridge Assessment International Educations' Recognitions database:
 www.cambridgeinternational.org./recognition



Table of Contents

All India	5
Association of Indian Universities (AIU)	6
Medical Council of India	7
Indian Nursing Council	8
Institutes of National Importance	9
All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS)	10
Indian Institute of Technology	11
National Institute of Design	12
State Entrance Exams	13
Karnataka Pre-University Education for CET	14
Karnataka COMEDK	
Kerala, Directorate of Higher Secondary Education	16
Universities - North India	17
Aligarh Muslim University	18
Guru Nanak Dev University	19
National Law Institute University	20
Panjab University	21
University of Delhi	22
Jesus & Mary College, Delhi	23
St. Stephens College, Delhi	24
University of Rajasthan	25
Universities - South India	26
Anna University	27
Bangalore University	28
Central University of Tamil Nadu	29
Kannur University	30
Kerala Agricultural University	31
Madurai Kamraj University	32
Mangalore University	33
Mahatma Gandhi University	34
Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Karnataka	35
University of Calicut	36
University of Hyderabad	37
University of Kerala	38
University of Madras	39
University of Mysore	40
Visvesvaraya Technological University (VTU)	42



Universities - East India	43
University of Calcutta	44
St. Xavier's College, Calcutta	45
Presidency University	46
Jadavpur University	47
Central University of Jharkhand	48
Gauhati University	49
North-Eastern Hill University	50
Universities - West India	51
Goa University	52
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University	53
Sardar Patel University	54
Solapur University	55
University of Mumbai	56
H.R. College of Commerce and Economics	57
St. Xavier's College, Mumbai	58
University of Pune	59
The Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda	61
Private Universities, Deemed Universities and Institutions	62
Alliance University	63
Bharati Vidyapeeth	64
B.S. Abdur Rahman University	65
ICFAI University	66
Indian Institute of Space Science and Technology	67
KLE University	68
Lovely Professional University	69
Maharishi Markandeshwar University	70
Manipal University	71
NIRMA University	72
Shiv Nadar University	73
Sri Ramachandra University	74
Symbiosis International Education Centre (SIEC)	75
VELS University	76
SRM University	77
BITS Pilani	78



All India



Association of Indian Universities (AIU)



भारतीय विश्वविद्यालय संघ

ए आई यू हाउस, 16, कॉमरेड इन्द्रजीत गुप्ता मार्ग नई दिल्ली-110 002

Association of Indian Universities

AIU House, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg New Delhi-110 002

> No.EV/VII(5)/2017/3016 March 08, 2017

The Recognitions Manager, South Asia Cambridge International Examinations 1 Hills Road, Camb ridge CB1 2EU, UK.

Sir/Madam,

This has reference to your .letter of date seeking clarification on the parity of examinations conducted by Cambridge International Examinations.

In this connection, this is to inform you that AIU has already accorded equivalence fo GCE 'O' & 'A' Level Examinations in terms of the following:

- Minimum five passes at IGCSE/GCSE/GCE "O" Level Examinations, including English, of the approved British Examining Bodies, has been equated with Grade 10 of an Indian Board.
- Minimum 2/3 passes at GCE "Advanced" (A) Level Examination of the approved British Examining Bodies, has been equated with +2 stage qualifications of an Indian Board.
- The subjectwise eligibility shall be decided by the Admission giving University as per their existing Rules & in case of of Professional Examinations, as per the conditions laid down by the respective Councils.
- Student intending to join Medical Programmes are required to have studied the subjects of English at 'AS' Level.

Students are requested to go through our Brochure on "Policies & Procedures for Equivalence of Qualifications/Degrees amended up till 30th June, 2016 and also the **Student Advisory**.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully

Section Officer (EV)

Phones: (011) 2323059, 23231097, 23232429, 23232435, 23232305

E-mail: sgoffice@aiu.ac.in

Website: http://www.aiu.ac.in Fax: (011) 23232131



Medical Council of India

Phone : 25367033, 25367035, 25367036 당하면 : 25367033, 25367035, 25367036

Telegrams : MEDCONCIND, New Delhi-75

Fax : गेडकॉसिंड नई विस्ती Fax : 0091-11-25367025 E-mail : mci@bol.net.in Website : www.mciindia.org



पॉकेट - 14. सेक्टर - 8, द्वारका फेस- 1 नई दिल्ली-110 077 Pocket- 14, Sector- 8, Dwarka Phase - 1 New Delhi-110077

भारतीय आयुर्विज्ञान परिषद् MEDICAL COUNCIL OF INDIA

No. MCI-201(E-General)/2014-Eligi./ // 0806

Dated: 2-6-14

Mr. Anil Bakshi, India Recognition Manager, Cambridge International Examinations, E-16, CITADEL, BT Kawade Road, Pune- 411001.

Subject: - <u>Equivalence/Recognition</u> for <u>Cambridge International Examination Board</u> <u>qualifications and vour circular on Eligibility Criteria for admission to M.D.</u> 'Physician' programmes – regarding.

Sir/Madam.

This is in reference to letter dated 19/03/2014 on the subject noted above. It is to inform that the candidates possessing foreign qualifications recognized by the Association of Indian Universities (AIU) and equivalent to Indian XII standard are eligible for admission to Medical programmes subject to condition that they fulfill the admission criteria for the particular programme. However, no circular for the specific qualifications can be issued by the Medical Council of India.

Yours faithfully,

(DR. ANSHU SETHI BAJAJ)
DEPUTY SECRETARY

who Sethi

30/05/14

Indian Nursing Council

भारतीय नर्सिंग परिषद्

संयुक्त परिषद् भवन, कोटला रोड, टेम्पल लेग, नई दिल्ली - 110002



INDIAN NURSING COUNCIL

COMBINED COUNCIL BUILDING, KOTLA ROAD, TEMPLE LANE, NEW DELHI - 110002

F.No. 7-2/2013-INC (Misc.)	Dated [27] JUN ZUI:
(Pl. quote reference	no.)
To,	
Ms. Anil Bakshi,	
India Recognition Manager,	
Cambridge International Examinations E-16, CITADEL	
B.T. Kawade Road,	
Ghorpadi	
Pune – 411 001	
Subject: Equivalence for Cambridge International Exa Circular on Eligibility Criteria for admissions to Airegarding	nminations (CIE) qualifications and Your NM, GNM & B.Sc.(N) programmes -
Madam,	
This is in reference to letter dated 13.05.2013 inform that the candidates possessing foreign qualific Indian Universities (AIU) and equivalent to Indian X nursing programmes subject to condition that they fulfiprogramme. However, no circular for the specific quality Council.	ations recognized by the Association of II standard are eligible for admission to
	Yours faithfully,
	Yours faithfully,
	Yours faithfully, Lang SECRETARY
	Lang

Website: www.indiannursingcouncil.org E-mail - secy2010@indiannursingcouncil.org Phone: 011-23235619, 23235570, 23220075, 23220076 Fax: 011-23236140



Institutes of National Importance

All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS)

अखिल भारतीय आयुर्विज्ञान संस्थान अंसारी नगर, नई दिल्ली - 110 029

All India Institute of Medical Sciences Ansari Nagar, New Delhi - 110029



दूरभाष 🖊 Tel. No. : 26589796

26594832

फैक्स / Fax : 26589766

ईमेल 🖊 Email : reg@aiims.ac.in 🦼

13 August 2004

Ms. Val Sismey
Qualification Development Manager
University of Cambridge
International Examinations
UK

Dear Ms. Sismey,

Subject: Criteria for admission to Medical Graduate courses at AIIMS.

With reference to meeting with Ms. Val Sismey, Qualification Development Manager, University of Cambridge and Mr. Subrata Bhattacharya Regional Manager, South Asia on the subject cited above. I am pleased to inform that the admission criteria for Graduate Medical Courses at AIIMS is successful completion of 12th class under (10+2) Scheme/Sr. Secondary School Certificate examinations (12 years pre university). This is equivalent to Cambridge GCE 'A' level/Advanced International Certificate of Education (AICE).

It is further stated that AIIMS is a premier autonomous Institute of national importance. Further details are available at AIIMS website (www.aiims.edu). Further information can be obtained from the office of the Dean, AIIMS, New Delhi.

Yours sincerely,

V.B. GUPTA) 13-8.04 REGISTRAR



Indian Institute of Technology

The Indian Institutes of Technology (popularly known as IIT) recognize A Levels as an entry qualification to be eligible to sit the entrance examination Joint Entrance Examination JEE (Advanced)

http://www.jeeadv.ac.in/class-XII

JEE (Advanced) 2018

Examinations Considered as Equivalent to Class XII

Home / Examinations Considered as Equivalent to Class XII

- The final examination of the 10+2 system, conducted by a Central or State Board recognized by the Association of Indian Universities (AIU).
- Intermediate or two-year Pre-University examination conducted by a Board or University recognized by the Association of Indian Universities.
- Final examination of the two-year course of the Joint Services Wing of the National Defence Academy.
- Senior Secondary School Examination conducted by the National Institute of Open Schooling with a minimum of five subjects.
- Any Public School, Board or University examination in India or in a foreign country recognized as equivalent to the 10+2 system by the AIU.
- · H.S.C. vocational examination.
- A Diploma recognized by the All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) or a State Board of Technical Education of at least 3 years duration.
- General Certificate Education (GCE) examination (London, Cambridge or Sri Lanka) at the Advanced (A) level.
- High School Certificate Examination of the Cambridge University or International Baccalaureate Diploma of the International Baccalaureate Office, Geneva.

Candidates who have completed Class XII (or equivalent) examination outside India or from a Board not specified above should produce a certificate from the AIU to the effect that the examination they have passed is equivalent to the Class XII examination.

In case the Class XII examination is not a public examination, the candidate must have passed at least one public (Board or Pre-University) examination earlier.



National Institute of Design

CAMBRII	
International Exam	
Learn • Discover • A	chieve
A COMPANY OF SAME	
100 100 100 10	
Name of Institution	National Fratitute of Derign
Your Name	Dr. Vijaya Deshmukh
Your Position/Role	Registroux (Academics)
Email Address	veedesh@gmail.com
	r formal acceptance of Cambridge International A Levels below, which will appear in cognitions Database (tick as appropriate).
We welcome :	students with Cambridge International A Levels
Cambridge int basis	ernational A Level is accepted as equivalent to UK A Level on a grade-for-grade
When making an otick as appropriate	offer of admission this institution would take into account the following facts (please e).
☐ Predicted grad	des are acceptable to make conditional offers of admission
☐ Two AS Level	s will count towards 1 A Level
For general st Class XII grad	ream degrees, IGCSE English Language grades will be considered in lieu of les
☑ Global Perspe	ectives and Research A Level is accepted for admission purposes
3. Is there anything	you'd like to add to encourage students to apply? If yes, please indicate below.
students who observation and critical are advised	you'd like to add to encourage students to apply? If yes, please indicate below. o are critic creative, innovative, have good skills, good visualization, conceptual thurking and problem solving approach to apply
4. Do we have your p	permission to use your comments regarding the above question in our external
✓ Yes	
☐ No	

State Entrance Exams



Karnataka Pre-University Education for CET

Government of Karnataka

No.PUE.ACA.E quivalency:CIE-A\2008

Office of the Commissioner Pre University Education, 18th Cross, Malleswaram. Bangalore-12, Dated: 03-04-2008

Ms. Val Sismey
University of Cambridge
International Examinations,
Cambridge House,
4381/04 Ansari Road, Daryaganj,
DELHI- 110 002.

Dear Ms Val Sismey,

With reference to your letter of January 25th 2008, the syllabus submitted by University of Cambridge International Examinations (C.I.E.) in Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics, Biology and English have been examined and compared with the Pre University Syllabus.

The C.I.E. syllabus "A" level is equivalent to P.U. syllabus (10+2 Stage).

Students who have successfully completed C.I.E.A level examination in Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics, Biology and English can take C.E.T. examination conducted by Karnataka Examination Authority subject to fulfillment of Minimum Marks and other Eligibility criteria prescribed by Karnataka Examination Authority.

Colored H 3/2008

Commissioner Pre University Education

Yours faithfully,



Karnataka COMEDK



Consortium of Medical, Engineering and Dental Colleges of Karnataka

No.37, 1st floor, "Ramanashree Chambers", Lady Curzon Road, Bangalore - 560 001 Tel: 080-65981391, 65607443 Fax: 080-25598309

Website: www.comedk.org E-mail: Comedk@comedk.org

Sri M. R. Jayaram (Chairman)

Sri K. P. Surendranath, I.A.S. (Rtd.) (Chief Executive)

February 11, 2008

To:

Val Sismey, Qualifications Development Manager, University of Cambridge International Examinations, 1, Hills Road, Cambridge, CB1 2EU, United Kingdom. sismey.v@cie.org.uk

Dear Val Sismey, -

Cordial greetings from COMEDK.

I am pleased to convey you the decision of the Advisory Committee of COMEDK that students with University of Cambridge International Examinations (CIE) in Physics, Chemistry and Biology/Mathematics and English are eligible to apply for UGET examinations conducted by COMEDK. Further as per the eligibility norms a minimum score of 50% in the CIE examination is necessary for admissions to professional colleges.

With regards to considering forecast grades for Engineering courses we have referred the matter to Visvesvaraya Technological University (VTU) for their opinion.

With warmest regards,

(Dr. S. Kumar)

Executive Secretary, COMEDK.

Executive Secretary Dr. S. Kumar

Sri. B. R. Prabhakara, I.A.S. (Rtd.)

Executive Committee

Sri B. N. Betkerur, I.A.S. (Rtd.)

Sri Vinay Hegde Dr. H. B. Rajashekar

Sri M. B. Patil Sri Madhusudan R. Naik Sri Shashikiran Shetty

Dr. Hemachandra Sagar



Kerala, Directorate of Higher Secondary Education

Directorate of

Higher Secondary Education, Housing Board Buildings,

Santhi Nagar,

Thiruvananthapuram - 1

Dated: 05/02/2014

No.Ex.IV/1/1882/Gen.Com./HSE/2014

From

The Joint Director (Exams)

To

Aneel Bakshi Cambridge International Examinations.

Sir,

Sub:- Higher Secondary Education - Cambridge IGSSE A & AS Level Course -Kerala Higher Secondary Equivalency - reg.

Ref:- 1. e-mail received from Aneel Bakshi dated 04.01.2014

Letter program 2/2606/2012/SCERT dated 08.01.2014.

With reference to your e-mail cited (1) above I am to inform you that, the SCERT Kerala State vide paper (2) has decided to recognize the syllabus and grade point of IGSSE of Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Mathematics (Science stream), Business Studies, Accountancy (Commerce stream) as equal to the Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Mathematics (Science stream), Business Studies, Accountancy (Commerce stream) of Kerala Higher Secondary Education, subject to the condition that such student should undergo minimum requirement of 5 subjects including language under Science & Commerce in IGSSE as per the national pattern.

If a student approaches this office for Equivalency after completing the official formality as mentioned below the same will be issued (Science & Commerce stream only) from this office.

a. Request for Equivalency along with attested copies of marklist & course certificate.

b. Required fee of Rs.150/- by way of DD in the case of those who are residing outside Kerala, drawn in favour of Joint Director Exam, Higher Secondary Examination, payable at SBI, Thiruvananthapurm. Applicant who resides in Kerala should remit the same in Government Treasury Head of Account "0202-01-102-97 - (03)" Other Receipts.

Yours faithfully,

BOARD OF HIGHER SECONDARY EXAMINATION

Thinwananthapuram

Universities - North India

Aligarh Muslim University

OFFICE OF THE CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATION (ADMISSION SECTION) ALIGARH MUSLIM UNIVERSITY, ALIGARH

D.No. 434/Adms

Dated: 15.01.2014

Ms. Anil Bakshi India Recognition Manager, Cambridge International Examinations E-16, CITADE, B.T. Kawade Road Ghorpadi, Pune-411001

Subject: Equivalency for Cambridge International Examination (CIE) qualifications.

Madam,

Please refer to your letter dated 29.11.2013 on the subject cited above. In this context, it is to inform you that the Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh accepts certificates/degrees issued by Boards of Examination and Universities recognized by Council of Boards of School Education in India (COBSE)/Association of Indian Universities (AIU).

Yours faithfully,

(Ataat Husain) Deputy Controller

(Admissions)

Guru Nanak Dev University



GURU NANAK DEV UNIVERSITY

Amritsar - 143 005, Punjab (India)

(Established by the State Legislature Act No. 21 of 1969)

Prof. Raghbir Singh Dean, Academic Affairs No. <u>865</u>/DAA

Dated 2. 7. 2089

Ms. Anil Bakshi

(India Recognition Manager, University of Cambridge, International Examinations) E-16, CITADEL, B.T. Kawade Road Ghorpadi, Pune-411001

Subject: Recognition of University of Cambridge International Examination (CIE) qualification.

Madam,

With reference to your letter dated: 19/01/09, I may inform you that in anticipation of its approval by the Academic Council, the Equivalence Committee of Guru Nanak Dev University. Amritsar in its meeting held on 16/04/09 has received that the IGCSE (Advance Level) Certificate passed from Cambridge University, UK be recognized as equivalent to 10+2 examination.

Please feel free, if some more information is required.

With regards.

Yours sincerely,

(Dr. Raghbir Singht 7)

Phones: (191-183)-2258237 (O) 2258872 (R), PABX: 2258802-09, 2450801-14/3430 (O), 3541 (R), Fax: 2258819, 2253820

National Law Institute University



NATIONAL LAW INSTITUTE UNIVERSITY

Kerwa Dam Road, Bhopal-462 044, M.P. (INDIA).

C.M. Garg

(Higher Judicial Services)

Registrar

Phone: (0755) - 2696980 (0) Fax: (0755) -2696972 (0)

E-mail: info@nliu.com Web: www.nliu.com

Ref. No.-552-NLIUB

Ms. Anil Bakshi, India Recognition Manager,

University of Cambridge, Cambridge House, 4381/4,

Ansari Road, Darya Ganj, New Delhi - 110 002. Date: 31-03-2010

Sub: University of Cambridge International Examination - Recognition.

Ref: Your letter dated 28.01.2010 and letter of Association of Indian Universities No. EV/II (281)/2005 dated 30.06.2005.

Dear Madam,

Under subject cited above and under reference of your letter and letter of AIU, we wish to inform you as follows:

- Letter of AIU dated 30.06.2005 (copy is enclosed for your ready reference) is about Equivalence Certificate approving British Examination Bodies equivalent to + 2 stage qualification of an Indian Board has been granted by AIU for Medical Engineering Colleges graduate level admissions. This letter does not disclose that AIU has given Equivalence to Certificate to Cambridge Board for Five Year Integrated B.A.L.B. (Hons.) Course expressively. But, we may consider it for this course and students of Cambridge Board may be allowed to appear in CLAT -2010 and to take admissions for above course.
- 2. But, about your need of Equivalence Certificate for Five Year Integrated B.A.LL.B. (Hons.) Course, we regret our inability to issue Equivalence Certificate as we don't have authority to issue the same. It is a matter of exclusive jurisdiction of Association of Indian Universities and that would be binding on all Law Colleges and Universities offering Five Year Integrated under Graduate Law Course. Therefore, you are advised to approach to appropriate and competent authority in this regard.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely

(C.M. Gaig)

A University established by State Legislature of Madhya Pradesh by Act No. 41 of Year 1997.

Panjab University

PANJAB UNIVERSITY, CHANDIGARH

From

The Registrar Panjab University Chandigarh-160014 To

The Regional Manager South Asia Cambridge House, 4381/4 Ansari Road, Darya Guni, New Delhi-110002

No.ST: 7589

Date:5/9/08

Dear Sir,

Please refer to your letter dated 5.8.2008 regarding meeting on Friday 1 August, 2008 with Ms. Anil Bakshi.

In this connection, I am to inform you that General Certificate of Education (GCE) (Advanced Level) with three subjects and GCE (Ordinary Level) of Cambridge University, U.K. have already been recognized as equivalent to 12th class examination. It is also mentioned that all **Countries** GCE (Advanced Level) examinations with Physics, Chemistry, Biology/Math plus GCE (Ordinary Level) in English and GCE (Advanced Level) in three subjects and English in GCE (Ordinary Level) have been recognized as equivalent to 12th class examination.

For the matter regarding recognition of 10+2 level and Bachelor' degree level examination of foreign University/Institute/Boards, the recognition granted by the Association of Indian Universities is taken into account and formal orders of the Vice-Chancellor are sought on that basis.

I hope this will suffice the purpose. In case you need more information, please do write to me.

Yours faithfully,

(Bikkam Singh)

Assistant Registrar (General)



UNIVERSITY OF DELHI दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय

BYHOLD

No. Acad.I/2004/ July 28, 2004

Ms. Val Sismey,
Qualifications Development Manager,
University of Cambridge,
Cambridge International Examinations,
UCLES Division Foundation Media,
4743/1, 23 Ansari Road,
New Delhi-110 002

Madam,

With reference to your letter dated 22nd July, 2004 and also the meeting with you, in my office, on 26th July, 2004, it is to inform you that the University of Delhi accepts University of Cambridge International A Levels as equivalent to pre-university (10+2) stage for the purpose of admission to undergraduate courses and welcomes applications from students with these qualifications.

Yours faithfully,

REGISTRAR

University of Delhi, Main Campus, Delhi-110 007 (India) Tel.: 7667853; Fax: 7666350; Website: www.du.ac.in



Jesus & Mary College, Delhi

Phones: Off. : 26110041 Res. : 26881945 Fax : 011 - 24105466

Fax : 011 - 24105466 E-mail: jmc@ndb.vsnl.net.in

JESUS & MARY COLLEGE

UNIVERSITY OF DELHI
C H A N A K Y A P U R I
NEW DELHI - 110021

27th July, 2004

Mr. Subrata Bhattacharya, Regional Manager, University of Cambridge, International Examinations, 4743/1, Ansari Road, NEW DELHI-110 002

Dear Mr. Bhattacharya,

I am pleased to inform you that Jesus and Mary College, affiliated to the University of Delhi, will accept the University of Cambridge A levels as equivalent to the Pre-University (10+2) stage, for the purpose of admission to its undergraduate courses leading up to Bachelor Degrees.

Yours sincerely,

(Sr. (Dr.) Marina John (30)

PRINCIPAL

St. Stephens College, Delhi

Dr ANIL WILSON Principal



ST STEPHEN'S COLLEGE DELHI - 110 007 INDIA

Τo

Ms Val Sismey, Qualification Development Manager, University of Cambridge International Examinations.

Dear Ms Sismey,

With reference to your query I am pleased to inform you that St Stephen's College, Delhi, accepts students for admission to the first year undergraduate class who have passed the Cambridge GCE A level examination. They are treated at par with the students who have passed the class twelve examination of the ISC/CBSE examination Boards.

With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

Anil Wilson

Office:+91 - 11 - 27667200 Residence:+91 - 11 - 27667106 Fax:+91 - 11 - 27667965 email::principal@ststephens.edu

University of Rajasthan



UNIVERSITY OF RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR Office Order

No. Acad. II/2009/Aff./ 83 8732

Dated: 25 05 09

On the recommecnation of the Equivalnce Committee dated 13.05.2009 vide its resolution No. 3 which is duly approved by the Vice-Cahncellor dated 14.05.2009, the University of Cambridge International A level is equivalent to pre University or 10+2 level of the CBSE or equivalent Boards for the purpose of admission to the U.G. course

Yours faithfully

Zalati

Dy. Registrar (Acad. II)

No. Acad. II/2009/Aff./ 828 8733

Dated: 25 05/09

Copy forwarded to Ms Anil Bakshi, India Recognation Manager, University of Cambridge, International Examinations, Cambridge House, 4381/4 Ansari Road, Darya Ganj, New Delhi 110002.

Asstt. Registrar (Acad. II)

Universities - South India

Anna University



CENTRE FOR INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS ANNA UNIVERSITY CHENNAI CHENNAI 600 025, INDIA

Director

Tel: +91- 44- 2235 8560 (D) Tel: +91- 44- 2235 8561 (O) Fax: +91- 44- 2220 1169

E-mail:dircia@annauniv.edu

Lr.No. CIA/UEA/2010

Dt. 01.02.2010

To

Ms. Anil Bakshi. India Recognition Manager University of Cambridge International Examinations E-16, CITADEL, B.T.Kawade Road, Ghorpadi, Pune 411001

> Sub:- Recognition of University of Cambridge International Examinations qualifications - reg.

Ref:- Letter No. Nil dated 18.01.2010

Dear Ms. Anil Bakshi,

We received your letter seeking recognition of the University of Cambridge International Examinations qualifications for admission to B,E/B,Tech in our university. A pass in 5 subjects at O level & a pass in Maths, Physics and Chemistry in English Medium at A level are minimum requirements for applying for undergraduate degree programme in Anna University Chennai for Non Resident Indians (NR!) and Foreign Nationals Category students.

With best regards

Yours, faithfully 212-12/10

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

CENTRE FOR INFECTION NAME AFFAIRS

Yilloha and adoliy CHENNAL GOO COS. INDIA

Bangalore University



UNIVERSITY

No-ACA-I/Misc/R1/Information/2009-10

BANGALORE

Jnanabharathi, Bangalore -560 056, Dated: 3/6/2009

To
Ms. Anil Bakshi,
India Recognitions Manager,
University of Cambridge,
International Examination,
E16, CITADEL ,B.T. Kawade Road,
Ghorpadi, Pune -411001

Dear Sir,

With reference to your letter dated 2/5/2009. I am to inform you that on the recommendations of the AIU(Association of Indian Universities) New Delhi, Bangalore University, recognizes University of Cambridge International Advanced Levels as equivalent to Pre-University (10+2) stage for the purpose of admission to UG courses..

Accordingly 5 (five) passes at GCE O Level /GCSE/IGCSE(or equivalent) with grade C or higher and 2(two) passes at GCE Advanced level of the approved British Examining Bodies have been recognized by AIU as equivalent to the + 2 stage qualification of an Indian Board, giving access to the bachelor degree programs at Indian Universities.

You are therefore, requested to inform the aforesaid decision to the concerned schools conducting Advanced Level course.

Thanking you,

Draft approved by the Registrar.

Copy to:- Ms.Val Sismey
University of Cambridge,
Cambridge House,
4381/4,Ansari Road, Darya Ganj,

New Delhi - 110 002.

Yours faithfully,

DEPUTY REGISTRAR



Central University of Tamil Nadu



तमिलनाडु केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय

(संसद द्वारा पारित अधिनियम २००९ के अंतर्गत स्थापित)

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF TAMIL NADU.

(Established by an Act of Parliament 2009)

तंजावुर रोड/ Thanjavur Road तिरुवारूर/ THIRUVARUR -610004.

Phone: 04366-220311, Fax: 04366-225312

CUTN-13(4)/2013-AC/1293

3rd September, 2013

To
Ms. Anil Bakshi,
India Recognition Manager,
Cambridge International Examinations,
E-16, CITADEL, B.T. Kawade Road,
Ghorpadi,
Pune – 411 011

Sub: Equivalence of Cambridge International Examinations (CIE) qualifications

Ref: Your letter dt. 21/12/2012

Madam,

Please refer to the subject and reference cited above.

I am directed inform you that Academic Council of the University, in its Seventh meeting held on 23/04/2013 has resolved that "Minimum five (5) passes at GCE 'O' level/GCSE/IGSCE in Grade A, B & C and 2/3 passes at GCE 'Advanced' level of the approved British Examining Bodies including University of Cambridge be considered as equivalent to +2 stage qualification of an Indian Board. The candidates intending to join Integrated Science Programme should have obtained 'Advanced' level passes in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics at GCE 'A' level".

Thanking you

Yours truthfully,

R. Yould 329/613 Deputy Registrar (Academic)

Kannur University



MANGATTUPAR .. MBA KANNUR UNIVERSITY CAMPUS P.O. KANNUR - 67(567 KERALA, INDIA

Telegram: UNIKAN

Phone : 0497 - 2782330, 2782351 : 0497 - 2782190

Fax E-mail : cnn_knruty@sancharnet.in

Date...14.09.2009

Ref:No.....Acad:F1/9033/09

From

The Registrar.

To

Ms. Anil Bakshi India Recognition Manager, University of Cambridge International Exams Cambridge House. New Delhi.

Sir,

Sub:- Recognition of Cambridge International Exams-Reg. Ref:- Your letter dated, 25th July 09

With reference to your letter, I am to inform you that Five passes in International General Certificate of Secondary Education (IGCSE) in Grade 'A', 'B' or 'C'and three/two Passes in GCE Advanced level ('A' level) of the recognized British Examination Bodies have been recognized by this University for the purpose of Higher studies (for admission to under Graduate Courses under this University).

For admission to Medical & Engineering Degrees, the Candidates are required to have obtained Advanced level ('A' Level) passes in Physics, Chemistry Biology/Mathematics and English, besides the five passes in G.C.E 'O'level/International General Certificate of Secondary Education Exams.

Yours Faithfully

REGISTRAR

S/22

Kerala Agricultural University

KERALA AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY

PROCEEDINGS

KAU- Academic - Recognition of Cambridge International Examinations (CIE) equivalent to +2 stage qualification of an Indian Board for admission to Degree programme in Kerala Agricultural University - Sanctioned - Orders issued.

ACADEMIC WING

Acad/B2/4903/2010

Dated, Vellanikkara, 21.04.2010

Read:- Minutes of the 112th Academic Council meeting held on 03.03.2010.

ORDER

The proposal regarding the recognition of Cambridge International Examinations equivalent to +2 stage qualification of an Indian Board for admission to degree programmes in Kerala Agricultural University was palced in the 112th Academic Council meeting held on 03.03.2010 and has agreed by the Academic Council.

In this circumstances, it is ordered that Kerala Agricultural University recognised the University of Cambridge International Examinations (CIE) as equivalent to +2 stage qualification of an Indian Board for the purpose of admission to UG programme in Kerala Agricultural University.

(By the order of Academic Council)

Sd/DEPUTY REGISTRAR (ACADEMIC)

To

All Deans/ Associate Deans.

The India Recognition Manager, University of Cambridge International Examinations,

E-16- Pon€ Ulloo1

THE COMMENTANT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY

Copy to:-

PS to Vice-Chancellor/ PA to Registrar/ PA to Comptroller/ Steno to Director (Acad & PG studies/ Deputy Registrar (Academic)/ Section Officer Acad – A, B, C / Stock File/ Spare.

//Forwarded by order//

SECTION OFFICER

Bab21410



Madurai Kamraj University





MADURAI KAMARAJ UNIVERSITY (University with Potential for Excellence)

Phone 0452-2459122 Fax 0452-2458788

Dr. M. Rajiakodi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Controller of Examinations i/c

Palkalai Nagar Madurai-625 021

Ref: E& R Sec/2013

Date:10-06-2013

To

Ms.Anil Bakshi,
Indian Recognition Manager,
University of Cambridge,
International Examinations,
E-16, CITADEL,
B.T. Kawade Road,
Chorpadi, Pune – 411 001.

Sir,

Sub: Recognition of University of Cambridge - International

Examinations - reg.

Ref: Your E-mail dated 17-04-2013.

With reference to the above I am to inform you that if a foreign Degree or Diploma / Exam is recognized by the Association of India Universities, New Delhi as equivalent to a corresponding degree of India Universities, the same shall be treated as equivalent to a corresponding programme of this University.

Hence it is requested to inform the above decision of this University to the authorities concerned.

Yours faithfully,

Controller of Examinations i/c

Mangalore University

ದೂರವಾಣಿ / Phone : 0824-2287276

ಫ್ಯಾಕ್ಸ್ / Fax

: 0824-2287424



ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾನಿಲಯ UNIVERSITY

> ಕುಲಸಚಿವರ ಕಛೇರಿ ಮಂಗಳಗಂಗೋತ್ರಿ - 574199 Office of the Registrar Mangalagangothri - 574199

ಕ್ರಮಾಂಕ / No.: MU/ACC/CR.4/EC/2010-11/A5

ದಿನಾಂಕ / Date :

28.01.2013

To:

Ms. Anil Bakshi, India Recognition Manager, University of Cambridge, E·16, CITADEL, BT Kawade Road, Ghorpadi – Pune 411 001.

Madam,

Sub-Recognition of Cambridge International Examination – reg Ref. Your letter dated 9.01.2013.

With reference to your letter cited above, we are pleased to inform you that, on the recommendation of the Association of Indian Universities (AIU), New Delhi, Mangalore University has already recognised University of Cambridge with 5 subject passes at GCE 'O' Level in A, B or C grades and 2 subjects passes at GCE 'A' Level as equivalent to 12 year Pre-University/ Higher Secondary of India.

This is for your kind information.

Yours faithfully,







Mahatma Gandhi University

PRIYADARSINI HILLS P.O., KOTTAYAM - 686 560

No. AcD/3/64/2009

05-03-2010

From

The Registrar

To

Ms.Anil Bakshi India Recognition Manager University of Cambridge.

Sir,

Sub:- Recognition of International Examinations of University of Cambridge-reg

Ref:- Your letter dated 15-01-2010.

With reference to your letter I am to inform you that Five passes at GCEO level/GCSE/IGSE in Grade 'A' 'B' and 'C' and two or three passes at GCE Advanced level are recognized by Mahatma Gandhi University as equivalent to Pre-degree course of this University.

For admission to Medical and Engineering courses, the candidates should have obtained Advanced level in Physics. Chemistry, Biology/Mathematics and English besides five passes at GCE O level/IGCSE.

However, eligibility certificates can be issued to candidates only if the course is conducted in institutions having the approval of State/Central Government.

Yours sincerely,

REGISTRAR

Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Karnataka



Ref :.....

ರಾಜೀವ್ ಗಾಂಧಿ ಆರೋಗ್ಯ ವಿಜ್ಞಾನಗಳ ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ, ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ

4ನೇ 'ಟಿ' ಬ್ಲಾಕ್, ಜಯನಗರ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು - 560 041

RAJIV GANDHI UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES, KARNATAKA

4th 'T' Block, Jayanagar, Bangalore - 560 041. Tel : 6637058 (PABX), Fax : 6658569 e-Mail - VC@bngrgmdu.kar.nic.in

UA/SYN/ELY-CU-268/2003-04

Date :.....

To

Mr. Subrata Bhatacharya, Regional Manager, University of Cambridge, International Examinations, 4743/1, 23 Ansari Road, NEW DELHI - 110 002

Sir,

Sub: Recognition of University of Cambridge International Examination by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Karnataka.

This has reference to the meeting Mr. Val Sismey had with Dr. K.M. Srinivasa Gowda, the Registrar of this University.

I am pleased to inform you that, the Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Karnataka, accepts the following examinations of Cambridge University as equivalent to + 2 stage examination of Indian Universities / Boards giving access to Degree program in Indian Universities.

- a. GCE "Advanced" level examination approved by British Examining Bodies including University of Cambridge.
- b. Advanced International Certificate of Education (AICE) of the University of Cambridge / British Examining Bodies with 5 (five) Full credit passes in Grade A, B or C after 5 (five) "O" level or IGCSE passes.

Here I request you to note this University is a specialized University in imparting Education only in Health Sciences. Therefore the candidates intending to join the professional courses of this University are required to have obtained GCE / AICE Advanced level passes with Physical, Chemistry, and Biology.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,

REGISTRAR



University of Calicut



UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

(General and Academic Branch-I)

Grams: UNICAL Fax: 0494- 2400269 Phone: 0494-2400252 401144- 47(EPBX) EMAIL: regurunical.ac.in

Calicut University .P.O 673 635

No.GAI/A1/6830/09 Dated: 07.09.2010.

From

The Registrar

To

Ms. Anil Bakshi, India Recognition Manager, University of Cambridge International Examinations, E-16, CITADEL B.T. Kawade Road, Ghorpadi, Pune – 411 001.

Sir,

Sub:- Recognition of University of Cambridge - International Examination - reg.

Ref:- 1. Your letter dated 25.07.2009.

U.O.No.GA1/A1/5553/2004 dated 08.07.2005.

With reference to the above I am to inform you that if a foreign Degree or Diploma/Exam is recognized by the Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi as equivalent to a corresponding degree of Indian Universities, the same shall be treated as equivalent to a corresponding programme of this University.

You are therefore, requested to inform the above decision of this University to the authorities concerned.

Yours faithfully,

ħΩ

DEPUTY REGISTRAR (G&A I) FOR REGISTRAR

EASail/LÉTTER\A section\letter A1 6830.2 do



हैदराबाद विश्वविध्यालय

University of Hyderabad

P.O. Central University, Hyderabad-500 046 Phone: +91(040) 23130000, 23132102 Fax:+91(040) 23010292

No.UH/Acad/61-AC/2008/42.4

December 17, 2008

Ms Anil Bakshi
India Recognitions Manager
University of Cambridge
International Examinations
E-16, CITADEL., B.T. Kawade Road
Ghorpadi,
Pune – 411 011

Dear Madam,

Sub: Recognition of University of Cambridge International Examinations (CIE)

qualification as equivalent to +2 stage of examination conducted by different boards in

India – Reg.

Ref: 1. Lr.No. Nil dt. 25.3.2008 of Ian Chambers, Regional Manager South Asia University of Cambridge International Examiantions, Delhi

2. AIU lr.No.EV/II(281)/2005/541 dated 30.6.2005.

3. Orders of the Vice-Chancellor dated 21.4.2008

**

With reference to the subject cited, I am to inform you that our Vice-Chancellor has approved to recognize "CIE qualification with five (5) passes at GCE 'O' level/GCSE/IGSCE in Grade 'A' & 'C' and 2 or 3 passes at GCE 'Advanced' level of the approved British Examining Bodies will be considered as equivalent to +2 stage of qualification and the candidates possessing such qualifications will be considered for admission in to the 5-year Integrated M.A. and M.Sc. courses being offered by the University".

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

Controller of Examinations



Phone: .0471-2305631 Fax: +91-471-2307158 E-mail: regrku@gmail.com

UNIVERSITY OF KERALA

Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, India-695034

(Established as University of Travancore by the Travancore University Act in 1937 and reconstituted as University of Kerala by the Kerala University Act of 1957 and presently governed by the Kerala University Act of 1974 passed by the Kerala State Legislative Assembly)

No.Ac.C/41874/2010.

Thiruvananthapuram Dated: 19-07-2011.

From

The Registrar

To

Val Vismey,
Manager, Programmes and Progression
Education Division,
University of Cambridge International Examinations,
1 Hills Road, Cambridge CB1 2EU,
United Kingdom.

Sir,

Sub:- Recognition of University of Cambridge - International Examinations conducted within India - reg.

Ref:- 1. Your letter dated 5th August, 2010.

U.O.Ac.C/41874 dated Tvpm. 12-07-2011.

With reference to the above, it is informed that the University of Cambridge International Examinations conducted within India has been recognized as equivalent to 10+2 stage and as an eligible qualification for admission to the Bachelor Degree Programmes in the University of Kerala and the subject of English at AS level Examination by the University of Cambridge is recognized as an eligible qualification for admission to Medical/Engineering Programmes in the University of Kerala.

Yours faithfully,

Deputy Registrar (Acad.III)

for Registrar

Copy to:-

Ms. Anil Bakshi, India Recognition Manager, University of Cambridge International Examinations, E-16, CITADEL, B.T. Kawade Road, Ghorpadi, Pune – 411 001.



University of Madras



UNIVERSITY OF MADRAS

Centenary Building, Chepauk, Chennai 600 005 (Established under the Act of incorporation XXVII of 1857 - Madrus University Act 1923) (State University)



DR. M. RANGANATHAM, M. COM., PH.D., REGISTRAR

Telephone: 25361055; 25399778 Ex.9402; Fax: 25360749 e mail: registrar@unom.ac.in

Date 26-06-2008

To

Regional Manager South Asia University of Cambridge International Examinations Cambridge House 4381/4 Ansari Road Daryagani Delhi 110002 India.

Dear Mr Ian Chambers

I am by direction, to inform you that the Syndicate considered your request regarding GCE 'O' Level/GCSE/IGCSE ' Advanced level' and resolved on the issue as follows:

5(five) passes at GCE 'O' level/GCSE/IGCSE in Grade 'A' 'B' and 'C' 2(Two)/3(three) Passes at GCE 'Advanced' level of the approved British Examining Bodies have been recognized by AIU as equivalent to +2 stage qualification of an Indian Board giving access to the bachelor degree programmes at India Universities. The candidates intending to join medical or engineering degree programmes are required to have 'Advanced' level passes in Physics, Chemistry, Biology/Mathematics and English besides 5 (five) passes at GCE 'O' level IGCSE Examination.

The University welcomes applications from students with these qualifications.

Yours sincerely,

(REGISTRAR I/C)

University of Mysore



INTERNATIONAL CENTER

R. INDIRA, Ph.D. Director

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF FINE ART'S PREMISES MANASAGANGOTFII MYSORE - 570 006, INDIA

No.IC/237/2010-11

June 04, 2010

To

Ms Anil Bakshi India Recognition Manager University of Cambridge International Examinations New Delhi

Dear Ms. Anil Bakshi.

Greetings from the University of Mysore. In continuation of our telephonic conversation with you I am sending the copy of a circular Issued by the University of Mysore last year fixing eligibility requirements for Under Graduate, Post Graduate and Ph.D Programmes in the University.

I regret the delay in responding to your earlier communication in this regard.

With regards.

Yours sincerely

R. Indira)

Phone/Fax91-0821-2419566 / 2419290, E-mail : director®cip.uni-mysore.ac.in Website : http : //cip.uni-mysore.ac.in



University of Mysore (Cont.)

Tel.No.: 2419677/2419361 Fax: 0821-2419363/2419301



e-mail : <u>registrar@uni-mysoré.ac.ig</u> www.uni-mysore.ac.in

UNIVERSITY OF MYSORE
Estd.1916

Vishwavidyanilaya Karyasoudha Crawford Hall, Mysore 570 005

No.AC4/80/2006-07

Dated: 08.05.2009.

CIRCULAR

Sub: Prescribing Minimum entry level qualifications for admission to different courses for International students during the academic year 2009-10.

Ref: Letter No IC/18/09-10, dated 29.04.2009 from the Director International Centre, MGM, Mysore.

It is hereby brought to the attention of all International Students that as per the eligibility norms to be in effect from the academic year 2009-10, the following are the minimum qualifications prescribed for admission to different courses.

Under graduate courses	10+2 or pass in 'A' level with a minimum of two subjects.
Post Graduate Courses	10+2+3 years of under graduate education.
Ph.D. Programmes	10+2+3+2 years of Post Graduate Education

Students are hereby informed that their eligibility assessment applications would be processed, subject to production of copies of passport size photographs (Original and not Xerox) and marks transcript in English only.

V.S. Masavaralle REGISTRAR

To:

. The Director, International Centre, MGM.

2. All the Chairpersons, Manasagangotri, Mysore

Co-ordinator/Director, PG Centre, Mandya/Hassan

4. All the Principals, U.G. Colleges

5. Administrative Officer, Manasagangotri, Mysore

with the information to display the circular on the notice board of the Dept. concerned

for information.

6. Director, PME Board, University of Mysore, Mysore

7. Finance Officer, University of Mysore, Mysore

8. Registrar (Evaluation) University of Mysore, Mysore

9. PA to Vice-Chancellor/Registrar, University of Mysore, Mysore

Visvesvaraya Technological University (VTU)



Visvesvaraya Technological University

"Inana Sangama" , Belgaum-590 018, Karnataka State

Prof. S.A.Kori, M.Tech, Ph.D., FIE

Registrar

Ref: VTU/Aca/Gen-1/2011-2012/4/616

Phone: (0831) 2498100 Fax: (0831) 2405467

Date:

To, Ms. Anil Bakshi India Recognition Manager, University of Cambridge International examinations, E-16, CITADEL, B.T. Kawade Road, Ghorpadi, Pune - 411 01

Madam,

With reference to your letter dated 22-3-2011 and on the recommendations of Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi AIU EV/II (281)/2010/1556 dated 29-11-2010, this is to inform that 5 (five) passes at GCE 'O' level /GCSE / IGCSE in Grace A, B or C 2 (two) / 3 (three) passes at GCE 'Advanced' level of the approved British Bodies have been recognized AIU as equivalent to the +2 stage qualification of Indian Board giving access to the bachelor degree programme at Indian Universities.

The student intending to purse Engineering degree programmes are required to have obtained 'Advanced' level passes in Physics, Chemistry/ Biology, Mathematics and English besides 5 (five) passes at GCE 'O' level/GCSE/IGCSE.

Further, the candidates seeking admission to B.E. Courses under VTU shall also satisfy the academic eligibility as specified by Karnataka State, notified from time to time.

Thanking you,

(Prof. S. A. Kori)

Registrar

Universities - East India

University of Calcutta



UNIVERSITY OF CALCUITA

SENATE HOUSE

87/1, College Streat, Kolkata - 700 073

Prof. (Dr.) Basab Chaudhuri

অধ্যাপক (ডঃ) বাসব টৌধুরী

নিবস্তব্য

Registrar

Phone : 2241-0071/4984 Fax : 91-033-2241-3222 E-mail : registrar@caluniv.ac.in

basabe@vsnl.net

No. Eq/130/0.U.

Date : 05,08.08.

To Mr. Jan Chambers, (Regional Manager South Asia), University of Cambridge International Examinations, Cambridge House, 4381/4, Ansari Road, Daryagans, Delhi-110002, India.

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to your letter dated 18.04.08. The matter was placed before the meeting of the Equivalence Committee which unanimously resolved the following :

- The University of Cambridge International Examination (CIE) with three subjects at the 'G' level and at least two subjects at the 'A' Level with English in either of the two levels may be recognised for the purpose of taking admission to the Ist year of the 3 year Bachelor Degree Courses under this University with the observance of the relevant regulations in force at the time of admission.
- 2) The Median Marks of the Percentile of any grade of the CIE Examination. Cambridge University, will be taken intoaccount while calculating the marks obtained by a candidate in a particular subject.
- 3) The candidate of "A" Level Examination of CIE with forecast grades may be allowed to take provisional admission to the lat year of the 3 year Bachelor Degree Courses under this University after submitting an undertaking to the respective College authority to the effect that their admission will be regularized after submission of the final result.

 Thanking you,

Nows truly. But the lines, 12.08.08



The Principal ST. XAVIER'S COLLEGE

30, Park Street, Kolkata - 700 016 Phone: 2247-5995, 2247-7725

07 August 2004

Ms. Val Sismey
Qualifications Development Manager
University of Cambridge
Cambridge International Examinations
UCLES Division Foundation Media
4743/1, 23 Ansari Road
New Delhi — 110 002

Madam,

I take this opportunity to thank you for your visit to my office on Tuesday, 3rd August, 2004.

In response to your enquiry of admission of students passing A Level from University of Cambridge International I am to inform you that the University of Calcutta, to which St. Xavier's College is affiliated, as a rule accepts students having passed in two subjects at A Level and three subjects at O Level for admission to undergraduate courses.

I may therefore further inform you that students passing out from University of Cambridge International having the above requirements are most welcome to apply to St. Xavier's College, Kolkata. However please note, students concerned must have high grades failing which they may not be considered for final admission.

Thanking you.

Yours sincerely,

Principal

Rt Xavier's College

Fax: (91-33) 2247-9966 • E-mail: xaviers@cal3.vsnl.net.in

Presidency University



Formerly Hindoo College (1817-1855) and Presidency College (1855 - 2010)

Date:21st January 2014

Ms Anil Bakshi India Recognition Manager Cambridge International Examinations E-16, CITADEL B.T. Kawade Road Ghorpadi Pune 41 1001

Dear Ms Bakshi,

This has the reference to your enquiry regarding eligibility of the students, who passed University of Cambridge International Examinations for admission to the undergraduate programmes of our University.

I am to inform you that as recognised by the AIU, a candidate having 5 (five) passes at IGCSE 'O' Level in Garde 'C' and above (including English), and 2/3 (three) passes at GCE 'A' Level of the approved British Examination Bodies including University of Cambridge International Examinations is eligible for admission to any undergraduate programme of this University with the observance of the relevant regulations in force at the time of admission.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

(Prabir Dasgupta) Registrar

1. 2 ample D



যা দ্বপুর বিশ্ব বিদ্যালয় কলকাতা-৭০০০৩২, ভারত



JADAVPUR UNIVERSITY KOLKATA-700 032, INDIA

Ref. No. A-3/F5/11/13 Date: 05.07.13

To
Ms.Anil Bakshi
India Recognition Manager
University of Cambridge
International Examination
E-16, CITADEL,
B.T. Kawade Road,
Ghoroadi,
Pune 411001.

Dear Madam,

This has reference to your letter dated 28.05.13 with regard to eligibility of the students passed Standard XII from the University of Cambridge International Examinations for admission to JU.

Please note that: "........5(five) passes at IGCSEs (Grade 'C' and above) and 2(Two)/3(Three) passes GEC Advance Level of the approved British Examining Bodies including University of Cambridge International Examinations as recognized by AIU be hereby considered as eligible for the purpose of taking admission to the Bachelor Degree Courses of this university with the observance of the relevant regulations in force at the time of admission."

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

(S G Safkar) Joint Registrar

Established on and from 24th December, 1955 vide Notification No.10986-Edn/IU-42/55 dated 6th December, 1955 under Jadavpur University Act, 1955 (West Bengal Act XXXIII of 1955) followed by Jadavpur University Act, 1981 (West Bengal Act XXIV of 1981)

দ্রভাষঃ ২৪১৪-৬৬৬৬/৬১৯৪/৬৬৪៧/৬৪৪৩

Website: www.jadavpur.edu E-mail:registrar@admin.jdvu.ac.in

Phone: 2414-6666/6194/6643/6495/6443 Fax: (91)-033-2414-6414/2413-7121



Central University of Jharkhand

Central University	of Jharkhand				
Prof. D.T. Khathing, Ph.D. Vice Chancellor					
Ref	Date				
Ms. Anil Bakshi, India Recognition Manager,	Date: 23 rd of May, 2009				
University of Cambridge, International Examinations,	Ref: CUJ/VC/Mlsc/2009/010				
E-16, CITADEL, B.T. Kawade Road, Ghorpadi, Pune 411 001. Aneclaskshi @rediffmall.com +91 9823050964 Subject: Recognition of the International Examinations of Your Ref: Letter dated 1 st of May 2009	the University of Cambridge				
Dear Ms. Bakshi,					
The undersigned is pleased to state that:					
Passes at GCE 'Advanced' Level of the approved recognised by the Central University of Jharkhand as	5 (Five) passes at GCE 'O' Level/GCSE/ GCSE in Grade 'A', 'B' and 'C' and 2 (Two)/ 3 (Three) Passes at GCE 'Advanced' Level of the approved British Examining Bodies shall be recognised by the Central University of Jharkhand as equivalent to +2 Stage qualification of an Indian Board giving access to the Bachelor Degree programmes at the University.				
The candidates intending to join medical or engineering degree programmes are required to have obtained 'Advanced' level passes in Physics, Chemistry, Biology/ Mathematics and English besides 5 (Five) passes at GCE 'O' level/ IGCSE Examination.					
With kind regards, Yours sincerely,					
Yours sincerely,					
Dr. D.T. Khathing. Vice Chancellor					
Mob.: +91947119009 e-mail: vc_cujharkhand@gmail.com. vc_	9, Camp : Ranchi cuj@yahoo.com vo_rediffmail.com				

Gauhati University



GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

Tele: 0361 - 2570 415 (Office) Fax: 91-0361-2700 311 Gopinath Bardoloi Nagar GUWAHATI -- 781 014 Assam: India

No. GU/ACA/Equiv/2010/10429

Date: 5/8/20/0

From: Dr

Dr. J. Dutta, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.

Academic Registrar Gauhati University

To

Ms. Anil Baskshi,

India Recognition Manager, University of Cambridge, International Examinations.

E-16, CITADEL., B.T. Kawade Road,

Ghorpadi, Pune-411001.

Sub: Recognition of University of Cambridge International Examinations.

Ref : Your letter dt. 18-01-2010.

Sir/Madam.

With reference to the above, I am directed to convey the decision of the Equivalence Committee of the University in its meeting held on 15-07-10, which read as

"Equivalence be accorded to University of Cambridge International Examinations up to + 2 stage by the G.U."

This is for your kind information and necessary action.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

Academic Registrar Gauhati University

Memo No. GU/ACA/Equiv/10/ Date : ...

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to :

1. The Registrar, G.U.

2. The Controller of Examinations, G.U.

3. Supdt., Affiliation and Registration Branch, G.U.

4. The Secy. to the V.C., G.U.

Academic Registrar Gauhati University



North-Eastern Hill University

NEHU Campus, Shillong-793022 (Meghalaya) India

No.2-1/(Pt)/Ex/AR/Equiv.Com/2004- //S B Dated the /S/November, 2009.

To.

Ms. Anil Bakshi,

India Recognition Manager, University of Cambridge,

International Examinations, E-16,

CITADEL, B.T.Kawade Road, Ghorpadi,

Pune 411001.

Subject: -

CIE Higher Education Advisory Council (India): Recognition of Cambridge Qualifications for providing access to Undergraduate

Programmes under NEHU.

Reference:- Your letter dated 1st May, 2009.

Sir/Madam,

With reference to the subject cited above, I am to inform you that student (s) who have passed from the University of Cambridge International Examinations have been given permission for admission to the under graduate degree course in colleges affiliated to NEHU as the courses (5 (Five) passes at GCE 'O' level/GCSE/IGCSE in Grade 'A' 'B' and 'C' and 2 (Two)/3 (Three) Passes at GCE 'Advanced level) conducted by the said university have been recognized by the Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi as equivalent to +2 Examination. In this regard perhaps it may not be necessary to place the same before the equivalence committee.

Yours faithfully,

Assistant Registrar (Cert.Cell) Examinations.

Copy to :-

P.K. Gupta, Professor & Head-in-charge, Department of Education, NEHU., Shillong.

Universities - West India

Goa University

गोंच विद्यापीठ

ताळगांव पटार

गोंय - ४०३ २०६

फोन : ०८३२-६५१९०४८

फॅक्स : +०९१-८३२-२४५११८४/२४५२८८९



Silver Jubilee Year 2009-10

Goa University

Taleigao Plateau, Goa - 403 206

Tel: 0832-6519048

Fax : +091-832 -2451184/2452889 Email : registrar@unigoa.ac.in

Email : registrar@unigoa.ac.in Website : www.unigoa.ac.in

Read Post .

Ref.No.: I/153/09-Acad-I/ 1355

Date: 23rd August, 2010.

To,
Ms. Anil Bakshi
India Recognition Manager,
University of Cambridge,
International Examinations.
E-16, CITADEL
B.T. Kawade Road,
Ghorpadi, PUNE-411 001.

Madam.

Please refer to your letter No. nil dated 24th February, 2010 regarding recognition of University of Cambridge International Examination (CIE) qualifications.

In this regards, I am to inform you that the Standing Committee (VII A.C.) in its meeting held on 8th June, 2010 has approved to consider the 5 (five) Passes at General Certificate of Examination (GCE) 'O' level/GCSE/IGCSE in Grade A, B and C and 2 (two) /3 (three) Passes at General Certificate of Examination (GCE) 'Advanced' level of the University of Cambridge as equivalent to 12th class, based on the recommendations of Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi.

Yours faithfully,

(Maya Sawant) Asstt. Registrar - I

Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University

Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University

Ref.No.SGBAU-4/Equi/ \$\infty\$ /2010
Date: 05 / 08 / 2010

To,

Ms Anil Bakshi
India Recognition Manager
University of Cambridge International Exams.
B.T. Kawade Road, Ghorpadi
Pune - 411001

Subject : Recognition to courses of University of Cambridge

Madam,

With reference to your letter dated 28.07.2010 regarding issuance of statement of eligibility to the 'A' level qualification of the University of Cambridge, I would like to state that candidates obtaining 'A' level Certificate examination (std. XII) conducted by the University of Cambridge, are considered as eligible for the purpose of admission to next higher courses in this University subject to compliance with the provision of relevant Ordinance and admission rules inforce from time to time by the Competent Authority. Candidates wishing to take admission in this University/its affiliated colleges are required to take an Equivalence Certificate from this University.

This is for your information in regards to incorporate this statement of recognition to facilitate such candidates wish to apply for admission in this University.

Thanking You.

(Dr.B.R.Waghmare) Controller of Exams

Sant Gadge Baba Amrayati University

Sardar Patel University

GRAM: "UNIVERSITY"

Phone: (02692) 226807 Fax No.: (02692) 236475



SARDAR PATEL UNIVERSITY

P.B. No. 10

VALLABH VIDYANAGAR - 388 120 (GUJARAT) INDIA

No: D-E/10/259

Date:16/04/2009

To,

Regional Manager South Asia

University of Cambridge International Examinations

Cambridge House

4381/4 Ansari Road

Daryaganj

Delhi 110 002

India

Sir.

This has reference to your letter of September 2008 addressed to Dr. B.G.Patel. Vice - Chancellor

In this connection the entire matter was placed before the syndicate at its meeting held on 2/3/2009. The Syndicate has resolved as under:

"Sardar Patel University in accordance with the recommendation of the Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi recognizes University of Cambridge International "A" levels as Equivalent to Std. XII (10+2) for the purpose of admission to Under Graduate Courses."

This may please be noted.

Yours Faithfully



Solapur University

सोलापूर विद्यापीठ

सोलापूर - पुणे महामार्ग, केगांव, सोलापूर - ४१३ २५५ (महाराष्ट्र)

website: http://su.digitaluniversity.ac

Ref. No.: SOL/ UTY BOS 3413

ethenye feurdie

SOLAPUR UNIVERSITY

Solapur-Pune National Highway Kegaon, Solapur - 413 255. (Maharashtra) Phone / Fax: 091-0217 - 2744770

Date: 2/8/2010

To,

The Principal,

Oyster International School & Junior College,

Gat No. 123/14/1 & 1 A

Soregaon, Vijapur Road, Solapur.

Sub.:- Regarding equivalence/eligibility of 10 + 2 (XII std.) Course.

Ref .:- Your letter dt. June 8, 2010

Sir.

With reference to the subject mentioned above, I inform you that the University authorities accepted the eligibility of your student as follow,

"5(five) passes at GCE 'O' level /GCSE/IGCSE and Grade A, B or C and 2(Two) /3(Three) passes at GCE 'Advanced', 'O' level of the approval British Examining Bodies have been recognized as equivalent to +2 stage qualification of an Maharashtra State Secondary & Higher Secondary Education Board giving access to the bachelor degree programmes at Solapur University".

This is for your information & further action please.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

(Capt. Dr. Nitin P. Sonaje)

Registrar



University of Mumbai

Tel. No. : 2654 30 00

2654 33 00

Extn. : 3215, 3216 Dir. : 2652 7978

2652 6040 2654 3215 Unibersity of Mumbai



Eligibility & Migration Certificates Unit

Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Bhavan, Vidyanagari, Santacruz (East), MUMBAI - 400 098.

e-mail: dr.elgi@mu.ac.in dr@eligi.mu.ac.in

No. Elg./ 2535 of 2016 Date: 22/02/ 2016.

CIRCULAR:

In continuation to this office circular No. Elg./C/5411 of 2009 dated 8th May, 2009 the Directors/Heads of the University Department/Principals of the affiliated Colleges/Directors of the recognized Institutions and the Directors of IDOL are hereby informed that the students of Cambridge International Examinations (C.I.E) are considered eligible for the following Courses as per AIU guidelines.

Arts and Commerce Courses : - 2/3 Advance Level Subjects (A Level).

Science Courses : - 2/3 Advance Level Subjects (A Level) from

Science group.

In addition to above it is necessary to have minimum 5 subjects including <u>English</u> in GCE/IGCSE/GCSE/Ordinary (O) Level examination.

For Cambridge International A Level candidates who have passed Class X from a different examination board in India, the above subject requirement will also apply.

The Eligibility criteria prescribed for B.E/B. Pharm, under circular dated 8th May, 2009 will remain same.

They are requested to note the contents of the circular while admitting students in various courses. Please do not admit the students without Prima-facia letter given by the Eligibility and Migration Section.

(Registrar)

To:

The Directors, Head of University Departments, Principals of the affiliated Colleges, Head of recognized Post Graduate Institutes and the Director, Institute of Distance and open Learning.



H.R. College of Commerce and Economics



H.R. College of Commerce & Economics



Ref : 168

Date 23.2.06

Mr. Hanif Kanjer Director Rustomjee Cambridge International School, Rustom Irani Marg, Dahisar (W), Mumbai – 68

Dear Sir.

With reference to your letter no RCIS / 07/0607 dated 6.2.06, with regards to the (IGCSE) level eligible for admission into Junior College, sending herewith the Eligibility list record from the Maharshtra Board for your reference.

The student who have passed the A Levels of U.K. Cambridge, London may be considered for admission in the 3years integrated Degree Programme of B.Com in our College subject to these students get the Eligibility Certificate from the Eligibility Section, University of Mumbai before seeking admission to F.Y.B.Com. The University of Mumbai may be contacted at the following address:

University of Mumbai Eligibility Section Dr. Ambedkar Bhavan Kalina, Santacruz (E) Mumbai -

Thanking you

Your sincerely

Dr. (Mrs.) Indu Shahani

Principal

123 Dinshaw Wachha Road, Churchgate, Mumbai 400 020, India. Tel: +91 22 22876115/22042195 E-mail: info@hrcollege.edu Website: www.hrcollege.edu Fax: +91 22 22810758

St. Xavier's College, Mumbai



RC12/16/0500

ST. XAVIER'S COLLEGE

MUMBAI - 400 001. INDIA © 262 06 62 / 65

27th February 2006

Mr. Hanif Kanjer,
Director,
Rustomjee Cambridge International School,
Rustomjee Acres,
Rustom Irani Marg,
Dahisar (W),
Mumbai – 400 068.

Dear Mr. Kanjer,

Thank you for your letter dated 6th February 2006. As requested we clarify the following:

- 1. The IGCSE and the A levels are acceptable to the Junior College Board and the University of Mumbai respectively.
- 2. The results of these exams should be available by the first week of June, when our admissions are in progress.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

Dr. Frazer Mascarenhas S.J.

Principal

*For recognition, please see point 22.

UNIVERSITY OF PUNE



Circular No. 230 of 2008-2009

Subject: Information regarding Eligibility conditions and verification of Eligibility
Application Forms in respect of various courses of the University.

Principals of affiliated colleges, Directors of recognised institutions and Heads of University Departments shall take the responsibility of doing all the work related to eligibility of students admitted by them to various courses of the University in their respective colleges/institutions/ University Departments.

Eligibility certificate is the first document which enables the students to get admission to the chosen course in the College & Institutes under University Jurisdiction. In the interests of the students as well as in the academic interests of the University, it is necessary that the process of issuing eligibility certificate should be completed expeditiously. If such process is delayed or remains faulty due to any reason, students and alongwith them all other concerned have to suffer. Money spent by the students and their valuable years are wasted.

To avoid such eventuality or at least to minimise the same, it is necessary that this process should be completed very carefully, cautiously and with speed. The Heads of University departments/ the Principals of colleges as well as Directors of recognised Institutes are requested to note carefully the following instructions for this purpose:

- The Principal of the College or Director of the Institute should check that the applicant satisfies all the conditions of admission to the concerned course before admitting such an applicant i.e. admissions are to be made according to the rules.
- 2. The Principal/Director/Head, University Department shall ensure that the student has submitted copies of the required Certificates. The Principal/Director/Head shall verify the true copies with the originals and endorse accordingly.
- The originals should be retained by the College/Institute/University Department and should be made available to the University officials at the time of verification of eligibility.
- 4. The student is responsible for any discrepancy, error, wrong or incomplete information in the form. The authority granting admission shall ensure that the student has filled application completely and without any mistake.
- Eligibility shall be decided strictly as per the provision of Ordiance No. 56 to 64 and 0.115 & 0.116.
- The Principal of the affiliated college and Director of the Recognised Institute/Head, University Department shall note the contents of University Circulars issued in this regard from time to time.



University of Pune (cont.)

5

- (c) Students joining any course on the basis of having passed qualifying examination from Pune University will also be required to fillup the eligibility forms.
- (d) The College/Institute/Department shall maintain the record of eligibility cases for 3 years from the date of admission.

15. Change in Name:

It shall be ensured that name of the student in the application form for eligibility and statement of marks, passing certificate, Degree Certificate of the qualifying examination or in any other document enclosed therewith is the same. If in any case there is a difference in the name i.e. in the case of a girl-student if name after marriage is different, proof for change in name, such as copy of Government Gazette, Marriage Registration Certificate, Affidavit should be enclosed along with the application form. Eligibility Certificate shall not be issued in the absence of such documentary proof.

16. Admissions as per provisions of Ordinance No. 59:

The Principal/Head/Director shall ensure that in case of a student to whom admission is granted in anticipation of declaration of his result, as per provisions of Ordinance No. 59, the necessary certificates are received within two months from the date of admissions, failing which Principal/Head/Director shall cancel the admission of such student under intimation to the University and the student concerned.

17. Recognised Degrees / Diplomas :

Students passing degrees/diplomas from the Universities/Boards/other Examining Bodies which are recognised by Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi are only eligible for admission in this University on a reciprocal basis provided that the entrance qualifications, duration of the course and the general standard of attainment is similar to those prescribed by this University (lists of such Universities, HSC Boards and Examining Bodies are enclosed).

(Annexure 'B')

* However in case of degree awarded by open universities the condition regarding and duration of course may be relaxed, provided that the general standards of attainment are similar to those prescribed by the Recognising University.

18. Admissions of External Students as regular students:

The candidate registered as external student of the University shall be eligible for admission as a regular student in the next higher class of the same course and vice versa.

 As per U.G.C. directives a Graduate means a Bachelor Degree holder of three years duration course of a Statutory Indian University.

20. Admission to courses after Graduation:

For the purpose of admission to second Graduation course or Post Graduation course the candidate should have passed Graduate course of three years duration of this University or any other statutory Indian University or equivalent examination.

- Eligibility of MCVC (minimum competency vocational course) is equivalent to XII^{Std}
 of Maharastra State Board of higher Education.
- The students who are passing "A Level Examination University of Cambridge is equivalent to XII std of Maharastra State Board of secondary and Higher secondary (Government of Maharastra)



The Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda

Dr. Milind M. Beedkar Registrar (1/4)



The Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda

Main Office, Fatehgunj, Vadodara 390 002, Gujarat, India. Ph.: (+91 0265) 2795521 Fax: 0265 2792277, e-mail: registrar@msubaroda.ac.in, website: www.msubaroda.ac.in

Fax No. 020-30486107 e-mail-aneel,bakshi@rediffmail.com

No.R/MSU/AC/2-{4 Date: 31/03/2010

Ms. Anil Bakshi India Recognitions Manager University of Cambridge International Examinations E-16, CITADEL B.T.Kawade Road Ghorpadi, PUNE- 4110 001 Maharashtra

Dear Madam,

With reference to your letter dated 26/10/2009, I wish to inform you that the matter was placed in the Post Graduate Council Meeting/Equivalence Committee meeting held on 7th May, 2009 for consideration.

It was resolved that similar to those most of nationally recognized bodies like Association of Indian Universities, COBSE(Council of Bodies of Secondary Education) including Government of Gujarat, our University may also consider and recognize "A" levels of University of Cambridge International as equivalent to Standard –XII(10+2) for the purpose of admission to Under-Graduate courses.

However, the admission will be provided on the case to case as per the rules and these cases will be processed after obtaining recommendations from the Heads of the Departments and Deans of respective Faculties.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

(MILIND M. BEEDKAR)

Copy to: PS to Vice-Chancellor

: Dy.R (Academic)- for information and further necessary action.

Private Universities, Deemed Universities and Institutions

Alliance University



Na	me of Institution Alliance University Bangalone	
Yo	ur Name Kautha Madhushdan	
Yo	ur Position/Rale Asst. Assector - Admissions	
En	rail Address Karika madhesand and allionice edn in	
1.	Please record your formal acceptance of Cambridge International A Levels below, which will ap the Cambridge Recognitions Database (tick as appropriate).	pear
V	We welcome students with Cambridge International A Levels	
	Cambridge international A Level is accepted as equivalent to UK A Level on a grade-for-grade basis	
2.	When making an offer of admission this institution would take into account the following facts (tick as appropriate).	pleas
V	Predicted grades are acceptable to make conditional offers of admission	
	Two AS Levels will count towards 1 A Level	
	For general stream degrees, IGCSE English Language grades will be considered in lieu of Class XII grades	
	Global Perspectives and Research A Level is accepted for admission purposes	
3.	Is there anything you'd like to add to encourage students to apply? If yes, please indicate below	
-		
4.	Do we have your permission to use your comments regarding the above question in our external facing documents?	
r9	Yes	
	No	
Si	gnature University	
	(3/12)2	
	Registrat	

Bharati Vidyapeeth

DEEMED UNIVERSITY PUNE

(Founder-Chancellor : Dr. Patangrao Kadam)

Prof. S. F. Patil M.Sc., Ph.D. Vice Chancellor

Prin. Dr. Shivajirao Kadam

Pro Vice Chancellor

Ref: BVDU:A5:2004-05/ 1780



Bharati Vidyapeeth Bhavan, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, PUNE - 411 030 (IMDIA).

Tel. : PBX 24335701, 24331317
Fax : 020-24321910, 24339121
e mail : bharati@vsnl.com
web : www.bharatividyapeeth.edu.

August 20, 2004

Ms. Val Sismey, Qualifications Development Manager, University of Cambridge, International Examinations, 1, Hills Road, Cambridge CB1 2EU

Dear Madam,

Thank you very much for your letter dated 17th August, 2004 with reference to Bharati Vidyapeeth Deemed University accepting the University of Cambridge International A Levels.

I am pleased to inform you that Bharati Vidyapeeth Deemed University has been accepting students from University of Cambridge International A levels as equivalent to the Indian 10+2 (HSC) for the purpose of admission to undergraduate courses in accordance with Association Indian Universities (AIU) regulations.

We are very proud to mention here that the National Assessment and Accreditation Council, an autonomous body of the UGC has awarded much coveted 'A' grade to this University and also to its all constituent units in recognition of their academic achievements, excellent infrastructure and tremendous potential for growth.

We would be very happy to welcome applications from students with these qualifications and looking forward to continuing cooperation.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

(G. Jayakumar) Registrar (Offg.)



B.S. Abdur Rahman University

Dr. V.M. PERIASAMY

Registrar

B.S.ABDUR RAHMAN UNIVERSITY

B.S.ABDUR RAHMAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

(Estd. u/s 3 of the UGC Act, 1956)

NO: 2739 NO: : C4: 2010

DATE: 23.12.2010

To
Ms. Anil Bakshi
India Recognition Manager
University of Cambridge
International Examinations,
Cambridge House,
4381/4, Ansari Road,
Darya Ganj
New Delhi – 110 002.

Madam,

Sub: B. S. Abdur Rahman University – Recognition of University – of Cambridge International Examinations - Reg.

Ref: Your letter dated 17.12.2010

This has reference to your letter cited seeking clarification on the parity of GSE "O" /GCE 'A' level qualification.

In this connection we would like to inform you that minimum 5 (five) passes at GCE 'O' level/GCSE, IGCSE in grade "A" "B" and "C" and 2 (two) 3 (three) passes at GCE advanced level of the approved British Examining Bodies including university of Cambridge, have been recognized by AIU as equivalent to +2 qualification of an Indian Board giving access to the Bachelor degree programmes at Indian Universities.

The candidates, who desire to join in the B.Tech Programme offered by our B.S. Abdur Rahman University should have obtained advanced level passes in Maths, Physics, Chemistry and English besides five (5) passes in GCE 'O' level exam.

Further, such candidates are required to appear for the entrance examinations conducted by us at all India Level.

REGISTRAR 3/12/2010

Seethakathi Estate, GST Road, Vandalur, Chennai- 600 048. India. Tel: +91 (44) 22751347,48,50 Fax: +91 (44) 2275 0520

email: registrar@bsauniv.ac.in, principal@crescentcollege.org www.bsauniv.ac.in, www.crescentcollege.org



ICFAI University

∛ International Exa rn • Discover •		
ar - Discover	. terriere	
25 200		
Name of Institution	ICFAI UNIVERSITY (ICFAI FOUNDATION FOR HIGHER	EDUCATION)
Your Name	SUDHAKAR RAO K	
Your Position/Role	DIRECTOR-BRANDING	
Email Address	brandingha, @ icfairniversity in	
1. Please record ye	our formal acceptance of Cambridge International A Levels below,	which will app
	Recognitions Database (tick as appropriate).	eccess and and
We welcom	e students with Cambridge International A Levels	
Cambridge basis	international A Level is accepted as equivalent to UK A Level on a grad	le-for-grade
		22.700 N.Z. N. (No. 20
When making as tick as appropri	n offer of admission this institution would take into account the fo ate).	llowing facts (
Predicted gr	rades are acceptable to make conditional offers of admission	
	vels will count towards 1 A Level	
	stream degrees, IGCSE English Language grades will be considered in	n lieu of
Class XII gr		r lied or
Global Pers	pectives and Research A Level is accepted for admission purposes	
3. Is there anythin	g you'd like to add to encourage students to apply? If yes, please i	indicate below
We welcome	students of CIE board to ICFAI University. larily is required, pls. arrange to provide for compliance with regulatory authorities.	
Wherever C	larly is required, pls arrange to provide	
Statements	for compliance with regulatory authorities.	
	v	
	r permission to use your comments regarding the above question	in our externa
facing documen	its?	
Yes Yes		
☐ No		
	1	
Signature	TOTAL	
Signature	ICFAI	

Indian Institute of Space Science and Technology

http://admission2013.iist.ac.in/template/default/downloads/brochure.pdf https://www.iist.ac.in/admissions/undergraduate



The qualifying examination should be any of the following:

- (i) The final examination of the 10+2 system, conducted by any recognized Central/State Board, such as Central Board of Secondary Education (CBSE), New Delhi; Council for Indian School Certificate Examination (ISCE), New Delhi, etc.
- Intermediate or two-year Pre-University examination conducted by a recognized Board/University.
- (iii) Final examination of the two-year course of the Joint Services Wing of the National Defence Academy.
- (iv) Vocational Higher Secondary Examination.
- (v) Senior Secondary School Examination conducted by the National Institute of Open Schooling with a minimum of five subjects.
- (vi) Any Public School/Board/University examination in India or in any foreign country recognized as equivalent to the 10+2 system by the Association of Indian Universities (AIU).
- (vii) General Certificate Education (GCE) examination (London / Cambridge / Sri Lanka) at the Advanced (A) level.
- (viii) High School Certificate Examination of the Cambridge University or International Baccalaureate Diploma of the International Baccalaureate Office, Geneva.

In case the relevant qualifying examination is not a public examination, the candidate must have passed at least one public (Board or Pre-University) examination at an earlier level.



KLE University



KLE UNIVERSITY

(Established under Section 3 of the UGC Act, 1956 and Covernment of India, Not fitter on No. Fig. 19 act. (Formerly known as KLE Academy of Higher Education and Research)

Ref.No: KLEU/NR1/2009-10/D- 1/473 .

20th Nov. 2009

To.

Ms. Val Sismey
Qualifications Development Manager
University of Cambridge,
CIE, 1 Hills Road,
Cambridge, CB-1, 2 EU,
United Kingdom.

Ref.: Your letter No. 09/PPS/CU/Nov/2009 dated 11/11/2009

Madam,

With reference to the above referred letter, KLE University in accordance with the recommendations of the Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi recognizes University of Cambridge International "A" Level Exams as equivalent to a pass in the 12 - Year Pre-University / higher Secondary Exam conducted in India.

With Kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Prof. (Dr.) P. F. Kotur) Registrar

JNMC Campus, Nehru Nagar, Belgaum - 590 010 Kamataka, INDIA.

Lovely Professional University



Transforming Education Transforming India

LPU/REG/EC/100907/01/001/04 7th September, 2010

Ms Anil Bakshi
India Recognition Manager
University of Cambridge
International Examinations
E-16, CITADEL
B.T.Kawade Road
Ghorpadi
Pune 411001

Dear Ms Bakshi

With reference to your letter of 1st July 2010, I am able to inform you that the lovely professional university, in accordance with the AIU recommendations, accepts the following as meeting the entry requirements for undergraduate courses:

5(five) passes at GCE O Level/ GCSE/ IGCSE (or equivalent) with grade C or higher and 2 (two) passes at GCE advanced Level of the approval British Examining Bodies have been recognised by AIU as equivalent to the +2 stage qualification of an Indian board, giving access to the bachelor degree programme at Indian Universities.

Candidates wishing to join engineering degree programme are required to have obtained Advanced Level passed in Physical, Chemistry and Biology/ Mathematics, and AS Level English.

Yours faithfully

Maniea Gulati

Registrar

Jalandhar-Delhi G.T. Road (NH-1), Phagwara, Punjab (India)-144402

Ph: 01824-500701, 9876740030, 9815766677 Fax: 01824-506111 E-mail: info @lpu.co.in website: www.lpu.in



Maharishi Markandeshwar University

Maharishi Markandeshwar University

Mullana-Ambala, Haryana (India)

(Deemed University established under Section 3 of the UGC Act., 1956)

Ph: 0091-1731-274475-78 Fax: 0091-1731-274375



Website: www.mmumullana.org E-mail: info@mmumullana.org

Date: 20.10.2012

MMU/R/2012/_511

Ms. Vai Sismay
Qualifications Development Manager
C/o Foundation Media Division
4381//Ansari Road
NEW DELHI – 110002

Dear Ms. Sismay

Greetings from MM University, Mullana (Ambala)!

I would like to inform you we follow the AIU recommendations as the entry requirement for undergraduate courses, which are reproduced as under:

"Minimum 5(Five) passes at GCE "O" Level/GCSE/IGCSE in Grade "A", "B" and "C" and 2(Two)/3(Three) passes at GCE Advanced Level of Cambridge, have been recognized as equivalent to +2 stage qualification.

Candidates intending to join Medical or engineering degree programme are required to have obtained "ADVANCED" Level passes in Physics, Chemistry, Biology/Mathematics and English besides 5(Five) passes at GCE "O" Level Examination."

Thanking you

Yours Sincerely,

(Dr. Harish K Sharma) REGISTRAR



Manipal University

Ref: MU/REG/LTRS Date: September 26, 2009 Manipal INSPIRED BY LIFE

प्रज्ञान बह

Ms Anil Bakshi India Recognition Manager University of Cambridge International Examinations E-16, CITADEL BT Kawade Road Ghorpadi Pune 411 001

ISPEED POST 1

Dear Ms Bakshi

With reference to your letter of 23.7.2009, we are pleased to inform you that on the recommendations of the Association of Indian Universities (AIU), New Delhi, Manipal University, recognizes University of Cambridge, International Advanced Levels as equivalent to the 10+2 stage of India (Pre-University, CBSE, ISC, etc) for the purpose of admission to Undergraduate courses.

Accordingly 5 (five) passes at GCE 'O' Level/GCSE/IGCSE with grade C or higher and 2 (two passes of GCE Advanced Level ('A' Levels) of the approved British Examining Bodies have been recognized, giving access to the bachelor's degree programs at Manipal University.

The candidates intending to join medical or engineering degree programs are required to have obtained Advanced Level ('A' Level) passes in Physics, Chemistry and Biology/Mathematics besides 5 (five) passes at GCE 'O' Level/GCSE/IGCSE.

Manipal University welcomes applications from students with these qualifications to its various undergraudate courses.

Yours sincerely,



Dr. G. K. Prabhu Registrar

Copy to:-

- University of Cambridge, Cambridge House, 4381/4 Ansari Road, Darya Ganj, New Delhi 110 002, India
- 2) Deputy Director, International Admissions, Manipal University



DH EN ISO SCOT 2000

manipal.edu, Madhay Nagar, Manipal 576104, Karnataka, India ◆ Ph; 91 820 2922323, 2571201 Fox: 91 820 2570062 ◆ E-mail: reg.mahe@manipal.edu ◆ www.manipal.edu



NIRMA University



NU/AC/equiv/UC/08-17-30 Date: †1 .11.2008

To. Ms Aneel Bakshi India Recognitions Manager University of Cambridge International Examinations E-16, CITADEL, B.T. Kawade Road Ghorpadi, Pune-411001.

Your email dated 20.10.2008

Recognition of the examinations of University of Cambridge International Sub: Examinations as equivalent

Madam,

With reference to the above, please be informed that the Nirma University of Science and Technology has considered the following Cambridge University examinations equivalent for admissions to B. Tech. and B. Pharm. Programmes run under the University:

Sr.	Examinations	Awarding Authority	Equivalent Exam of AIU	Considered equivalent by the Nirma University
For a	dmissions to B. Tech. and	d B. Pharm, Programm	nes:	
1.	G.C.E. 'O' Level G.C.E. 'A' Level	 i. Oxford & Cambridge Schools Examination Board, 	Those who have passed in five subjects at least at	
	General Certificate of Education of approved	Cambridge	the G.C.E. (Ordinary Level)	
	Examining Bodies	iii. Cambridge University Local	and two subjects at the Advance Level	
		Examinations Syndicate, Cambridge	 be treated as having successfully completed the 12- 	- HSCE (12th)
		iv.Southern	Year Pre-	
		Universities Joint Board, Bristol	university/ Higher Secondary in India	

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

D. P. Chhaya Executive Registrar

Nirma University of Science and Technology Sciences Universities - others Nixe on the of Cambridge Sarkhei-Gandhinagar Highway, Ahmedabad 382 481, INDIA, Ph.: +91-02717-241900/01/02/03/04 Fax: +91-02717-241916 Email: exe_registrar@nimauntac.in Website: www.nirmauntac.in

Shiv Nadar University

	ver • Achieve
Name of Ins	ditution SHIV NACAR UNIVERSITY
Your Name	KAPIL GABA
Your Positio	IN/Role HOD (ADMISSIONS & MARKETING)
Email Addre	188 Kapil-gaba & Snu-edu-in
Please i appear	record your formal acceptance of Cambridge International A Levels below, which wi in the Cambridge Recognitions Database (tick as appropriate).
1,000,000	welcome students with Cambridge International A Levels
	mbridge international A Level is accepted as equivalent to UK A Level on a grade-for-grad
202224000000000	
	naking an offer of admission this institution would take into account the following lease tick as appropriate).
Pre Pre	dicted grades are acceptable to make conditional offers of admission
Two	AS Levels will count towards 1 A Level
	general stream degrees, IGCSE English Language grades will be considered in lieu of ss XII grades
	anything you'd like to add to encourage students to apply? If yes, please indicate
below.	
	have your permission to use your comments regarding the above question in our
	I facing documents?

Sri Ramachandra University

SRI RAMACHANDRA UNIVERSITY

(Established under Section 3 of the UGC Act, 1956)

Dr. S. RANGASWAMI, M.S., M.Ch (Ortho) Vice Chancellor Porur, Chennai - 600 116. Phone : 2476 8431 Fax : 091-44-2476 7008 Email : vcsrmc@hotmail.com

www.srmc.edu

Ref:116/VC/2008

June 28, 2008

Mr. Ian Chambers
Regional Manager South Asia
University of Cambridge International Examinations
Cambridge House
4381/4 Ansari Road
Daryaganj
Delhi – 110 002

Dear Mr. Chambers,

With reference to the discussions we had with you yesterday, I wish to inform you the following regarding the criteria we follow for students admission to the MBBS/BDS courses:

5(five) passes at GCE 'O' level/GCSE/IGCSE in Grade 'A', 'B' and 'C'. Three Passes in GCE 'Advanced' level (A levels) in Physics, Chemistry and Biology and Pass in AS Level in English Course 8693 in Class 12 in examinations of Cambridge University or other approved British Examining bodies in adherence with the Association of Indian University guidelines.

With warm regards,

Yours sincerely,

S. RANGASWAMI



A Harvard Medical International Associated Institution



Symbiosis International Education Centre (SIEC)

SYMBIOSIS INTERNATIONAL EDUCATIONAL CENTRE (SIEC) DEEMED UNIVERSITY

Symbiosis Vishwabhavan, Senapati Bapat Road, Pune - 411 004.

Phone: 5652444 Fax: 5673520 Email: siec@vsnl.net

SIEC/R/417/2003-04/647

6th August 2004

To, Mr. Val Sismey, Qualification Development Manager, 1, Hills Road, Cambridge, CBI, 2 EU, United Kingdom.

Sir.

This is with reference to your meeting with Dr. Vidya Yerwadekar Jt. Director Symbiosis Society. As desired by you in the said meeting, I am directed to inform you that SIEC(DU) welcomes the students who have passed 'A' level examinations. Further according to the recommendations of association of Indian University New Delhi SIEC(DU) recognises GCE'O' Level and GCE 'A' level examination of University of Cambridge, local examination. Syndicate UK as equivalent to 12 year pre-university/Higher secondary in India for those who have passed in 5 subjects at least at the GCE('O') and 2 subjects at GCE('A') level or 4 'O' level and 3 'A' level subjects.

Thanking you

Yours sincerely,

Registrar









VELS INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND ADVANCED STUDIES (VISTAS)

Estd. u/s. 3 of the UGC Act, 1956

Dr. K. Seenivasagam M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D. Registrar

16.12.2008

No. Vels Univ/BM/053/2008/

To

Ms.Anil Bakshi India recognition Manager University of Cambridge International Examinations Cambridge House, 4381/4, Ansari Road, Darya Ganj, Delhi-110 002

Dear Madam,

Ref: Your letter dated 01.12.2008, addressed to the Chancellor, VELS University, Chennai.

I am pleased to inform you that the Board of Management has considered your request regarding recognition of University of Cambridge, International Examinations (CIE) as the basic qualification for admission into VELS University (VISTAS) and resolved to approve with the following conditions,

(i) "5(five) passes at GCE 'O' level/GCSE/IGCSE in Grade 'A' 'B" and 'C' 2 (Two)/3 Three Passes at GCE 'Advanced' level of the approved British Examining Bodies have been recognized by AIU as equivalent to +2 stage qualification of an Indian Board giving access to the bachelor degree programmes at Indian Universities. The candidates intending to join medical or engineering degree programmes are required to have obtained 'Advanced' level passes in Physics, Chemistry, Biology / Mathematics and English besides 5 (five) passes at GCE 'O' level IGCSE Examinations".

(ii) The student should submit the transfer Certificate where he/she last studied.

Thanking You,

Yours Sincerely,

REGISTRAR

Campus : Velan Nagar, P.V. Vaithiyalingam Road, Pallavaram, Chennai - 600 117, India Phone : (91-44) 2266 2500 / 01 / 02 / 03 Fax : (91-44) 2266 2513 Mobile : 94436 48377

Admn. Office: 521/2, Anna Salai, (Opp. G.R. Complex), Nandanam, Chennai - 600 035. Phone: (91-44) 2431 5541

E-mail: kseenivasagam@gmail.com Website: www.velsuniv.org

SRM University



Kartar Singh Director, International Relations

30th May 2017

To

The Recognitions Manager, South Asia Cambridge International Examinations 1 Hills Road, Cambridge, CB1 2EU, United Kingdom.

SRM University is pleased to inform that it accepts A Levels of Cambridge International Examinations as equivalent to pre-university (10+2) stage for the purpose of admission to undergraduate courses and welcomes applications from students with these qualifications. Where applicants apply before their board exam results are available, predicted grades may be submitted on the basis of which provisional offers of admission will be made.

Cambridge students should meet the following requirements to be eligible for admission

For B. Tech courses - A Levels in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics.

For Medical courses- A Level in Physics, Chemistry and Biology and AS Level English is mandatory.

Other than Medical courses- Relevant subjects in A level and IGCSE/O English Language Scholarships will be awarded to meritorious candidates based on their A Level results.



SRM Nager, Kalbankulathur - 603 200, Kancheepuram District, Tamil Nadu, India, Ph. +91-44-2745 6701 Fax: +91-44-2745 5785 www.smuniv.ac.in



BITS Pilani

Les	rrn • Discover • Achieve
	Name of Institution BITS - Pilani
	Your Name Chittaranjan Hota
	Your Position/Role Professor & Associate Dean (Admissions,
	Email Address hote @ hyderabad bit - pilani acin
	 Please record your formal acceptance of Cambridge International A Levels below, which will a the Cambridge Recognitions Database (tick as appropriate).
	☐ We welcome students with Cambridge International A Levels
	 Cambridge international A Level is accepted as equivalent to UK A Level on a grade-for-grade basis
	We are already admitting though 5A7 (International surface)
	When making an offer of admission this institution would take into account the following facts appropriate).
	Predicted grades are acceptable to make conditional offers of admission
	☐ Two AS Levels will count towards 1 A Level
	For general stream degrees, IGCSE English Language grades will be considered in lieu of Class XII grades
×	☐ Global Perspectives and Research A Level is accepted for admission purposes
	3. Is there anything you'd like to add to encourage students to apply? If yes, please indicate below
	They have to come they BITSAT in they SA
	eh by.
	Do we have your permission to use this form with your comments above in our external facing documents?
	Yes
	□ No /
	SignatureCRAV_